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To,
Principal Secretary,
Government of Mizoram,

Department of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Aizawl-796001.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 4.3 hectare of forest land for construction of drinking water
at Tawi Wildlife Sanctuary for Alternate Gravity Water Supply Scheme of Aizawl-
reg.

Ref: Letter No. G.20015/62/2020-FST dated 20.01.2022 from Forest Department, Govt
of Mizoram.

Sir,

Please refer to the State Government’s letter No. G.20015/62/2020-FST dated 20.01.2022
on the subject mentioned above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in accordance with
Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. The proposal forwarded by the State Govt has been examined in this
office in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder. The
State Govt. is requested to provide following additional information for further processing of the case:

i) KML / Shape file for proposed diversion site with GPS Coordinates.

ii) The detail report on the violation of Forest (C) Act, 1980 committed by the user agency.

iii) Action taken as per Ministry’s letter No. 11-42/2017-FC dated 29.01.2018 may be

submitted.

iv) NPV is to be calculated as per revised rate dated 06.01.2022.

V) Sol toposheet map to be resubmitted after duly signed by DFO concerned.

vi) Distance for nearest Protected Area.

vii)  Status of FRA.

viil)  GPS Coordinates of proposed forest land diversion.

ix) Length & Width of railway line.

X) Brief not on the vulnerability of forest land to erosion.

.L J. Syietniong)
ge1 30 AwfadeTs (Far)
/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:
Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FC), Govt. of
Mizoram, Environment, Forests & Climate Change Department, Aizaw

Lw /Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)



